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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. C. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 7, 1972

Texas Pacific 011l Company
P. 0. Box 1069
Hokbs, Hew Mexico 88240

Attention: Sheldon ard
Administrative Order NSP-B875
Gentleman:
Refoerence is made to your application for approval of
a 40~acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Blinebry
Gas Pool consisting of the following acreage:
LEA COUWTY, MNEW MERICO

TOWNERIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, MNPH
Section 26: INI/4 £C/4

It is understood that this unit is to be dedicated to
your S. D. Cone Well To. 1, located 1980 feect from toe South
line and 1980 feet from the East line of said Section 26.

Bv authority granted me under the provisions of Rule
5(C) of Order ido. R-1670, as amended, you are liereby
authorized to operate the above-described acreage as a
non~standard gas proration unit.

Very truly yours,

e L, PORTER, Jr.
Socretary-Director

ALB/SME/Ar

cec: 0il Conservation Commission -~ Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
Proration Department, O0CC - Santa Fe




1 usied




gfls 2~
| . 7 TExAs Paciric O CGOMPANY
}JQ’ 72 P, 0. Box 1069
d Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 . '::[E)
/@0'0“—9\ March 3, 1972 REGCEIYE
Mex- 8 1972

ree AENCZRYANON GO
“anEh Thg

State of New Mexico

0il Comservation Commission
P. 0, Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr, Dan Nutter

Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit
S¢ E; Cone Well No, 1 - Unit J
Sec, 26, T=21-S; R-37«E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The subject well was reclassified to a gas well effective January 1, 1972
in order to comply with provisions of Order No, 1670 pertaining to the
Blinebry gas pool, Texas Pacific 0il Co., Inc, requests that a 40 acre
nop=standard proration unit be assigned this well located 1980 FSL amd—
€§§B?Lfﬁi‘af Section 26, This 40 acres being the NW/4 of SE/4 of Sec. 26,
T-21-3; R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico,

In October 1966, administrative Order NSP=769 was approved for 80 acres
non-standard gas proration unit but since this time S, E. Cone Well No. 4
was drilled and assigned 40 acres oil allowable, We request administrative
approval of this 40 acres be assigned to our S, E, Cone Well Ne, 1 -Blinebry
Gas, A packer leakage test was taken April 27, 1971 with approved results,

All offset operators have been notified by registered mail.

{

Sincerely,: _ .
S, PACIFIC OIL CO,, INC,

- s_x,// » R I L
*  Sheldon Ward
Area Superintendent

HSW:tk
cc: 0,C.C, -~ Hobbs, New Mexico
Getty 0il Co, - P. O. Box 249 - Hobbs, New Mexico
Gulf 0il Corp., - P, O, Box 1938 ~ Roswell, New Mexico
Harper 0il Co. - P, O, Box 904 - Oklahoma City, Okla.
Atlantic Richfield 0il Co. ~ Ps O, Box 1710 - Hobbs, New Myxio




